Meredith Fry

From: Meredith Fry

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 10:23 PM

To: Meredith Fry (Meredith.Fry@KLRD.ks.gov)
Subject: CJJO: Status of 2020 Recommendations

Committee Members:

At the request of Representative Owens, below is a chart and explanation of the status of the 2020 CJJO

recommendations.

The 2020 Joint Committee on Corrections and Juvenile Justice Oversight requested re-introduction of six bills from the
2020 Session prior to the 2021 Session. The Committee requested each bill be prefiled in both the House and the
Senate. The below table provides the 2020 bill number, the 2021 bill numbers (House and Senate), and the status of the

House and Senate versions of each bill.

2020 Bill 2021 Senate Bill 2021 House 2021 Hou
Topic Number Number 2021 Senate Bill Status Bill Number Statu
Certified drug abuse
treatment program CCR-other ti
for divertees 2020 HB 2708 2021SB3 In Senate Judiciary 2021 HB 2026 | added-enac
Struck from House calendar,
Tampering with an March 31, 2021. Contents Struck from
electronic monitoring added to CCR on HB 2026- calendar, M
device 2020 HB 2494 2021SB 4 enacted. 2021 HB 2027 | 2021
Struck from
calendar, M
Felony loss threshold 2020 HB 2485 2021SB5 In Senate Judiciary 2021 HB 2028 | 2021
Domestic battery-
prior domestic
violence designation 2020 HB 2518 2021SB 6 In Senate Judiciary 2021 HB 2029 | In Senate Ju
Terminal medical
release 2020 HB 2469 2021SB7 In Senate Judiciary 2021 HB 2030 | In Senate Ju
Increase in available Struck from Senate calendar, In House
good time credit 2020 HB 2484 2021SB 8 March 30, 2021 2021 HB 2031 | Corrections

Respectfully,

Meredith Fry, Research Analyst

Kansas Legislative Research Department
http://www.kslegresearch.org

Room 68-W - State Capitol Building

300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka, KS 66612-1504
Main Office Phone: (785) 296-3181

Direct Office Phone: (785) 296-7882

Fax: (785) 296-3824

E-Mail: Meredith.Fry@klrd.ks.gov




